

From: Todd Brick

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 03, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0046-EX-ST-2015

Message:

Ms. Munley's organization is a Joint agency, not tied to any single Service branch. Please see <https://www.jieddo.mil/about.aspx>. As far as the frequencies, the 1258 and 1280 MHz frequencies are listed by the vendor as the only two allowed US frequencies (please see http://hobbywireless.com/12-13-ghz-transmitters-c-117_165_113/txv13100-1000mw-12-ghz-plug-and-play-transmitter-12581280-mhz-us-version-p-1322.html). International versions also include 1200 and 1240, but that is not the version I have. Note that the frequencies are discrete, not a range.